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Your Ref: D Kotze Our Ref: 12/1/9/4/2
Room 201, Bram Fischer Building Date: 22 May 2023
Cir D Kotze

DA Councillor

Mangaung Metropolitan Municipality

RESPONSE TO RULE 38 QUESTION: JAGER UTILITY MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS.
Your letter dated 23 June 2022 regarding the matter above refers.

Question 1.

Is Jager currently registered as a service provider at the Mangaung Metro Municipality or

Centlec?

Response: No, Jager Utility Management Solution is not registered as service in the Mangaung
Metropolitan Municipality.

Question 2.
If yes, please support a list of services provided by Jager to the Mangaung Metro Municipality or
Centlec?

Response: There are no services that were provided by the service provider for both CENTLEC
and MMM

Question 3:
Did Jager bid for any tenders published by the Mangaung Metro or Centlec?
Response: None that MMM and CENTLEC is aware of in the financial year

Question 4:

If yes, please supply a list of tenders Jager applied for, and tenders granted to Jager after a bid
was successfully, as well as proof of publication of tender?



Response: No tenders were awarded to Jager Utility by CENTLEC and MMM.

Question &:
Please supply the Service Level Agreements of all successful tendered bids.

Response:

There is no Service Level Agreement in place, as there was no Tender awarded to Jager Utility
Management Solutions.

Question 6:
Does Jager purchase prepaid electricity from Centlec for resale purposes?

Answer: No.

Question 7:

If yes, what is the current tariff Jager pays for electricity from Centlec?

Response: N/A

Yours faithfully
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— Councillors

23 June 2022

To: THE ACTING CITY MANAGER of Mangaung Metro Municipality
Mr Tebogo Motlashuping

Y3

Further To; THE SPEAKER of Mangaung Metro Municipality
Clir Lockman-Naidoo

Further To: The EXECUTIVE MAYOR of the Mangaung Metro Municipality
Clir Siyonzana

BRAM FISHER BUILDING,
BLOEMFONTEIN
9301

Dear Madame and Gentlemen

RE: JAGER UTILITY MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS

| refer your attention to Rule 38 of the Standing Rules and Orders that states:

38.1 Any member may submit a question requiring o written reply from any political office bearer, the municipal manager
or senior manager of the municipality, concerning any matter reloted to the effective performance of the functions of the
municipolity ond the exercise of its powers, provided thot a written notice of such a questions has been submitted to the
Speaker or chofrperson and the municipal manager at least 10 {ten) days prior to the councillor committee meeting and the
political office bearer ond the City Manager shall ensure that the member receive o written reply at the meeting.

38.2 If after the question has been replied to, o member is of the opinion that the reply is not clear or satisfactory, he or she
may with the permission of the speaker or chairperson, request o follow-up question, follow —up question should be in

writing.
38.3 All questions duly given notice of, and all responses submitted shalf be recorded in the minutes of the meeting.

ABOUT JAGER

For the past 13 years Jager has been leading the way with cutting-edge solutions which simplify utility
management. We're an EPC company with over 40 talented employees, all focussed on providing
flawless solutions which put our clients in control of their utility expenditure and energy management.
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We are constantly innovating — searching for smart solutions to current and emerging utility needs.
We have a comprehensive portfolio of solutions to relieve the frustration of dealing with utility
challenges, uniquely tailored to meet our customers’ unique requirements.

We are investing in a sustainable future through our renewable energy solutions. For the South African
market renewable energy sources, like solar energy, create security. Qur pioneering team of engineers
apply the latest technology to create renewable energy solutions for your business, solutions that
drive revenue and reduce energy expenditure. As energy management is becoming a global concern,
we are leading the way with our sophisticated solutions.

Therefore, | ask the following questions in terms of Rule 38 of the Standing Rules and Orders:

1. Is Jager currently registered as a service provider at the Mangaung Metro Municipality or
Centlec?

2. M yes, please supply a list of services provided by Jager to the Mangaung Metro Municipality
or Centlec?

3. Did Jager bid for any tenders published by the Mangaung Metro or Centlec?

4. M yes, please supply a list of tenders Jager applied for, and tenders granted to Jager after a
bid was successful, as well as proof of publication of tenders?

5. Please supply the Service Level Agreements of all successful tendered bids.

6. Does Jager purchase prepaid electricity from Centlec for resale purposes?

7. 1f yes, what is the current tariff Jager pays for electricity from Centlec?

Loaking forward in having a written reply as soon as possible or at our next council meeting.

Sincerely,
y~ /@‘?ﬂ,

Cllr Dirk Kotze

Mangaung Ward 24

Mobile: 078 458 8994

Email: ward24.incidents@gmail.com
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